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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSKC-AL APPEARANCE

The Market House was built in 1773-1775, chiefly from the designs
of Joseph Brown, the most impartant Providence architect of the eigh-
teenth century. Stephen Hopkins, Signer of the Declaration of Indepen-
dence, collaborated on the design, and Zephaniah Andrews was the master
mason. The three-story brick structure--rectangular in plan, three bays
wide and seven bays long--"1S capped by a gable roof and has two tall
brick chimneys on the interior of each side wall., The structure is deco-
rated with an unusual'brick cornice imitative of modillions and dentils.
A balnstrade of closed panels above solid spaces alternating with sec-
tions of turned balusters above the window openings crowns the eaves
along both sides and returns against the gables.

CONDITION

The first story, projected slightly beneath a torus molding, is
pierced by a continuous arcade of larpge round arches on all sides but
the eastern end. Tied visually by a stone course from which they spring,
the arches--originally open--are now glazed, excepting the central one
on the south side, which accommodates a double door.
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g The upper stories are separated by a brick string course, A large
A : bull's-eye window in the east gatle, surrounded by a wooden molding and
R four decorative keystones, lights the garret; a ckock, similarly deco-

y L rated, is in the west gable,
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Originally only two stories in height, surmounted by a low gable
roof and finished with an eaves balustrade, the Tuilding has been greatly
diiered.since its erection. The third story was added in 1797 to “provide
a hall for the St. John's Lodge of Masons. Built with an open arcade on
pavement level for use as a city market-place, “the first story was_later
raised several feet to provide a basement below. At that time the arcade
was glazed and offices were imstalled on the first floor, while open
btulkhead entrances (since closed) allowed market activities to be conti-
med in the new basement. In 1833 James-C. Bucklim, Providence architect,

. designed the shallow, two-story wing onm the east end to provide an en-
trance and stairway to the Masonic Hall. Also of brick, this wing is
simple in design, with undecorated brick piers supporting an entablature
and with a so0lid parapet rimming its flat roof. The central section of
this addition, which projects several feet, now accommodates the remodel-
led main entrance to the building.
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Reconstruction and modermnization of the building was bsgus in 1938
by the Works Progress Administration under the sponsorship of the local
Public Buildings Department, but work was halted in 1939 in response to
pleas by the American Institute of Architects for a more authentic ‘Nw;n](d;;\

......

This building'was given by the city to the RthgJB{humi
in 1948, and final rehabilitation was completed by John Hutching
The interior has been completely remodelled to accommodate clam

studios of the sohool.




INSTRUCTIONS

SEE

PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropnate)
] Pre-Columbian| [ 16th Century X 18th Century [0 20th Century
[ 15th Century [ 17th Century (O] 19th Century

'SPECIFIC DATEI(S) (If Applicable and Known) 1775 1797, 18?513

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or.More as Appropriate)
. - oy Y e v

'Aboriginol (O Education . @‘.Polifi'col | ‘D Urban rl?lanp:i\ng~
(] Prehistoric (] Engineering (] Religion/Phi. (] Other (Spécify)
(O] Historic [ Industry losophy \

(] Agriculture [ Invention [J Science

K] Architecture (O] Londscape (O Sculpture

O Art Architecture Social/Human-

K] Commerce , -0 Literature itarian

O Communications Military : ] Theater

(O] Conservation [ Music O Tronsporqu’ion'

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

After many years of consideration, the General Assembly of the
Rhode Island colomy approved a petition in 1771 for a lottery to raise
funds necessary for the erection of the Q}ggp_publlc market house in
Providence. Completed in 1775, the Market House was fitted with stalls
which were sold at auction in 1776. This building standing in the center
of the city was the scene of much activity during the Revolutionary War.
At the suggestion of the Continental Congress, a Committee of Imspection
was formed and met here on March 1, 1775, to organize the burning of
three hundred pounds of British-taxed tea. Held on adjoining Market
Square the next day, the "tea-party" showed the colony's resistance to
unjust taxation. During the stay of French soldiers in the city in the
subsequent war, the upper floors of the Market House served as their
barracks,

. St. John's Lodge of Masons ipstalled Rhode Island's first Masonmic
Hall in the newly-completed third story in 1797. In 1802, Thomas Webb
Smith organized St. John's Encampment (now Commandery) Number Ome, the
oldest organization of the Knights Templar im America, in this hall.

The Market House was used as the geat of city povarmment from
Providence's incorporation as a city until 1880, when it was leased to

the Providence Board of Trade. 1In 1918 the city deeded the buildifg to
the Rhode Island School of Design.

The Market House is also, and not least, of architectural signi-
ficance, Its architect, Joseph Brown, was the leading architect of
Providence in the eighteenth century; he also designed University Hall
at Brown University (1770), the First Baptist Meeting House (1775) and
the John Brown House on Power Street (1786). James C. Bucklin, an

Echitect of the Arcade (1828) and Manning Hall at Brown University
L5 0( B3L), designed the small wing at the east end in 1833. The tuilding
4>is simple and straightforirard in design, well-proportioned, and has
n s¥mpathetically restored on the exterior. It has never, since
, been empty of use or uses important to its community.
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Clifford M. Renshaw, III, Consultant
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Rhode Island Historical Preservation Commission
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As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-

tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and-certify that it has been

evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service.
level of significance of this nomination is:
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I hereby certify that this property is included in the
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